



June 30, 2017

Mr. Stephen A. Ridella, Director
Office of Defects Investigation
U.S. Department of Transportation
National Highway Traffic Safety Adm.
1200 New Jersey Ave. SE
Washington, DC 20590

Dear Mr. Ridella:

RE: AQ17-003
17V-108

The following information is in response to your requests per your letter dated June 21, 2017.

1. a. The subject recall was initiated on March 17, 2017 when letters were sent to the Winnebago dealer body which included Lazydays RV. This is also the date the recall information was released on our Winnebago Portal.
- b. The dealerships received this recall notice as a hard copy and they have the ability to also receive it electronically.
- c. The dealerships received this recall notice by U.S. mail and has the ability to also receive the notice electronically through the Winnebago Portal.
- d. Lazydays RV had five affected vehicles in their possession. The VINs are:

VIN:	
VIN:	
VIN:	
VIN:	
VIN:	

A copy of the dealer notice for recall 17V-108 is attached and labeled question 1.

2. Report 4218-1 was also sent with the recall notice on March 17, 2017. This reports show the vehicles affected by this recall that they sold any VIN without an owner's name would be unsold and still in their possession. See attachment labeled question 2.

The only other communication related to the recall would happen when the dealer goes to the warranty screen when he completes the recall and request reimbursement.

Mr. Stephen A Ridella, Director

June 30, 2017

Page Two

3. Microsoft Excel spread sheet titled "Vehicles Requiring Recall Notice" is attached.
4. Most of the information that populated the spreadsheet was captured from various electronic files. The only hard copy reports are from the actual mailing of this recall. Those are enclosed and labeled question 4.
5. Note: There are four other vehicles not in dealer inventory but are under the control of LazyDays. VIN [REDACTED] and [REDACTED] were both "retailed" to LazyDays Mile Hi, 3640 Chambers Road, Aurora Colorado as rental units. The recall notices would have went out with the owner mailings as these showed as retailed and not in dealer inventory. Two other rental units VIN [REDACTED] and [REDACTED] were "retailed" to LazyDays RV America however at the time of the recall the vehicle registration had not been return to Winnebago so no owner letters went out at that time. However the document shown in response 2 was sent to LazyDays and identified the two VINs along with the dealer letter that was sent to LazyDays. On April 5th LazyDays was advised of this open recall when the registration for these two units was going through.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me.

Sincerely,

[REDACTED]

Dale Jordal
Product Safety Administrator

c [REDACTED]

Enclosures